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Attachment B
From:  "Kristi Stachler" <Kristi.Stachler@celinaschools.org>

To: "Brenda Dorner" <Brenda.Dorner@celinaschools.org>
Date: 06/29/2015 11:58 AM
Subject: deduct day

I am requesting a deduct day for September 4, 2015. I am going on vacation and I already have my plane ticket
and reservations purchased. This was the only time we could get everybody together at the same time.

Thank you for this consideration.

Sincerely,
Kristi Stachler

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain confidential
information, including, but not limited to, student personally
identifiable information. Such information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
printing, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of the information contained herein is Strictly prohibited. If
you receive this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify me
by telephone at the school to arrange for the return of the original
document to me. Please also delete the message from your computer. Thank
you
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